



Cllr P Nash (Chairman)

Werrington North: Cllr John Fox, Cllr Judy Fox, Cllr Stephen Lane
 Werrington South: Cllr Colin Burton, Cllr Darren Fower, Cllr Paula Thacker MBE

Paston: Cllr David Day, Cllr Sue Day, Cllr George Simons
 Walton: Cllr Nick Sandford, Cllr Asif Shaheed

**All members of the public in WERRINGTON NORTH, WERRINGTON SOUTH,
 PASTON AND WALTON WARDS**

are invited to attend a meeting of their Peterborough North Area Committee

on

Wednesday 22 June 2011 at 7.30 pm at

**at Ken Stimpson Community School, Staniland Way, Werrington, Peterborough
 PE4 6JT.**

Prior to the start of the meeting, from 6.30pm, ward forums will be held for the Werrington North, Werrington South, Paston and Walton wards. These separate meetings will give local residents the opportunity to talk directly with their elected members to raise any issues or concerns they have in their neighbourhood.

PROGRAMME

Time	Agenda Item	
1.	Apologies for Absence <i>To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the meeting</i>	Chairman
2.	Declarations of Interest <i>Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests in any items on this agenda</i>	Chairman
3.	Minutes from the previous meeting <i>Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 23 March 2011.</i>	Chairman
4.	Election of Vice Chairman <i>To elect a vice-chairman for the 2011-12 year</i>	Chairman
5.	Report on Budget Expenditure <i>To give an update on current status of all areas in receipt of funding from the Area Committee budget</i>	Kasia Chiva
6.	Update on Norwood Lane <i>To report back to the Area Committee on development and future plans for Norwood Lane Caravan Park</i>	Leonie McCarthy

For enquiries about your Area Committee or about this meeting please contact:
 Social Inclusion Manager: - Leonie McCarthy on 01733 864308 E-mail: leonie.mccarthy@peterborough.gov.uk
 Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 E-mail alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk

7.	Verge Parking <i>To give an update on the current situation relating to verge parking in the Peterborough North Neighbourhood Area</i>	Police / PCC
8.	Allotments <i>To report on the current status of allotment provision and plans for the area</i>	Judith Neal
9.	Youth Provision <i>To report on facilities and activities for youth in the Peterborough North Area</i>	Cherry Lester
10.	Dog Orders <i>To update the Area Committee on the current City Council position in relation to dog orders</i>	Dave Marshall
11.	Open Session <i>An opportunity for any member of the public, elected members and standing invitees of the Area Committee to raise anything that affects your area and to suggest items for future meetings</i>	All
12.	Next Meeting <i>15th September 2011, Venue to be confirmed</i>	Chairman

***All members of the public in WERRINGTON NORTH, WERRINGTON SOUTH,
PASTON & WALTON WARDS are invited
to attend a meeting of their
Area Committee
On
Wednesday 22 June at 7.30 pm at
Ken Stimpson Community School, Staniland Way,
Werrington, Peterborough PE4 6JT***

STANDING INVITATIONS

NAME	REPRESENTING
Mark Bennett-Tighe	Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service
Inspector Karen Newton	Cambridgeshire Police
Cherry Lester	Children's Services
Steve Dumbrell	Cross Keys Homes
Chris Campling	NHS Peterborough
David Bacon	NHS Peterborough
Gary Goose	Safer Peterborough Partnership
Richard Harris	Youth Council Representative
Lawrence Wright	North Team East Urban Panel
Margaret Huggett	Brookfield Home Park Residents Association
David Shelton	South Honeywell Residents Association
Sally Stainton – Roberts	Hodgson Community Association
Barbara Duerden	Loxley Community Association
Dot Pearson	Paston and Gunthorpe Community Association
Elaine Butler	Walton Community Association
Jackie Sidney	Werrington Community Association
David Hedges	Werrington Neighbourhood Council